Carson McDowell
Solicitors

Murray House
Murray Street

Belfast
BT1 6DN
Your Ref: CB/CAHMN390/JAT
| 9™ July 2004
Dear Sirs

CONOR MITCHELL - DECEASED
For your information I am enclosing copy correspondénce between Dr Edward
Sumner and Dr John Jenkins and the Chief Medical Officer, Dr Henrietta Campbell,

that took place following the conclusion of the inquest.

They have no objection to the correspondence being disclosed to the legal
representatives.

Yours faithfully

JLLECKEY
H M CORONER FOR GREATER BELFAST

Enc

CM - Coroner 087-062b-236






